SOLVAY

Licensing Assistance Team

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

REF: Amendment Request For License No. 47-10136-03
Expiration Date: October 31, 2024

Gentlemen:

The purpose of this letter is to request you void our previous request for amendment to
Control 592823, Nuclear Regulatory Commission License No. 47-10136-03, Docket No.
03015161 for a name change from Cytec Industries Inc. to Solvay. This transition has been
postponed for a year and we will ask for an amendment prior to this transition taking place
once all required information is compiled.

Sincerely,
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- 7
David Fenton

David Fenton
david.fenton@solvay.com

Industrial Director — Additive Technologies
T: 304-665-3702

Bruce Valentine
bruce.valentine@solvay.com

I/E Engineer/ RSO

T: 304-665-3643

www.solvay.com



